

---

# SHANETTE WRIGHT

---

---

Southfield, MI 48076 ♦ 313-645-5540 ♦ Ab8461@wayne.edu

---

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

---

Highly qualified and versatile board certified Acute Care Nurse Practitioner , with more than 8 years of clinical experience, driven to provide quality evidence based care and to build strong relationships with patients and families within various community settings.

---

## SKILLS

---

- Basic Life Support Certification-  
12/2019-12/2021
- Power Point
- Microsoft Office ( Word, Excel, Power Point),  
Point Click Care Software
- Word
- Excel
- Citrix/ Cerner
- Microsoft Office

---

## WORK HISTORY

---

**Nurse Practitioner Internal Medicine**, 06/2018 to Current

**Detroit Medical Center/ Tenet Health** – Detroit, MI

- Performed comprehensive health assessment, conducted complete and accurate physical examination and administered selected measures of physical, cognitive and psychosocial development in accordance with standardized guidelines.
- Prescribed medication, wrote orders, performed procedures and responded to emergency and immediate condition changes of acute and chronic patients to facilitate wellness.
- Ordered and interpreted laboratory and diagnostic tests.
- Initiated treatment for patients with commonly occurring health problems ( Diabetes, Hypertension, COPD, CKD, CAD, Obesity, etc) by using systematic approach to history and physical appraisal of patients and families through clinical judgment of evaluated data.
- Discussed care plans with patients and explained test results and proper use of medications.
- Recorded patient medical history, applicable test results and vitals into medical records.
- Explained medications and side effects to patients, family members and caregivers, and performed medication review during each visit.

**Adult Nurse Practitioner**, 01/2014 to 03/2020

**Michigan Community Visiting Nurses Association** – Bingham Farms, MI

- Conducted comprehensive history & physicals , follow up management on adult/ geriatric populations from underserved urban communities.

- Educated clients on evidenced based management of acute/ chronic diseases such as- COPD, CHF, HTN, CKD, CAD, CVA, Obesity, DM2, Polysubstance Dependence, Chronic Pain Management to optimize on health outcomes and prevent rehospitalizations.
- Discussed care plans with patients and explained test results and proper use of medications.
- Traveled by car to visit patients to perform initial visits and physical examinations.
- Provided information on health promotion and disease prevention.
- Appropriately diagnosed and treated variety of diseases and injuries through careful questioning and assessment of patient symptoms.
- Ordered and interpreted pertinent labs and diagnostics , to aide in implementing comprehensive treatment plan.
- Educated mother's on evidenced based practices and ways on preventing SIDS/ infant mortality rate.
- Assessed and facilitated on smoking cessation and family planning.
- Conducted focused homecare visits, in assessing new mother's for post partum depression.

**Adult/Geriatric Nurse Practitioner**, 10/2017 to 01/2018

**Residential Physicians Association – Southfield, MI**

- Conducted screenings, history and physicals , diagnostic treatment and rehabilitative services on adults in homecare setting.
- Discussed care plans with patients and explained test results and proper use of medications.
- Recorded patient medical history, applicable test results and vitals into medical records.
- Explained medications and side effects to patients, family members and caregivers, and thoroughly reviewed medications every home visit.
- Adhered to all homecare procedures, policies and protocols to support patient safety.
- Educated patients about chronic health issues and lifestyle modifications in improving overall health.
- Administered care for adult patients after acute hospitalizations.

**Adult/Geriatric Nurse Practitioner**, 04/2013 to 05/2017

**Heartland Care Partners/ Skilled Nursing – West Bloomfield, MI**

- Provided medical services and care to rehab and long term care patients with chronic and acute conditions, including HTN, post hospitalization, DM2, MI, CVA, CKD, COPD, post surgical and wound procedures.
- Served as lead in house health care provider in a skilled nursing post acute care environment.
- Discussed care plans with patients and explained test results and proper use of medications.
- Administered care for post-surgical patients after various surgeries including- knee/ hip replacements, CABG's, MI's, CVA's, DVT's.
- Advised caregivers and family members in providing emotional and psychological care to support patient needs.
- Evaluated new patients by taking vital signs, reviewing lab results and taking visual assessment of patients.
- Formulated lists of current and past medical conditions.
- Coordinated with physicians, specialists and other medical staff to develop treatment plans for chronic

conditions, including diabetes and heart disease.

- Strictly adhered to all HIPAA regulations.
- Ordered and interpreted diagnostic tests to develop and implement treatment plans.
- Prescribed appropriate pharmacologic and non-pharmacologic treatment modalities to support health and comfort of patients.
- Teamed with physicians to provide comprehensive patient care, referrals and high-risk management strategies.

**Registered Nurse, 04/2012 to 04/2013**

**Nationwide Nursing Management Agency – New Boston, MI**

- Delivered outstanding care to patients with various diagnoses and managed care from treatment initiation through to completion.
- Administered medications and treatment to patients and monitored responses while working with healthcare teams to adjust care plans.
- Monitored patient condition, including interpreting and tracking EKG readings, identifying irregular telemetry readings and updating team members on changes in stability or acuity.
- Delivered high level of quality care to diverse populations while overseeing patient admission and triaging based on acuity and appropriate department admission.
- Collaborated with physicians to quickly assess patients and deliver appropriate treatment while managing rapidly changing conditions.
- Implemented interventions, including medication and IV administration, catheter insertion and airway management.

**Registered Nurse, 03/2011 to 04/2013**

**Criticore Nursing Agency – Canton, MI**

- Delivered outstanding care to patients with various diagnoses and managed care from treatment initiation through to completion.
- Administered medications and treatment to patients and monitored responses while working with healthcare teams to adjust care plans.
- Monitored patient condition, including interpreting and tracking EKG readings, identifying irregular telemetry readings and updating team members on changes in stability or acuity.
- Delivered high level of quality care to diverse populations while overseeing patient admission and triaging based on acuity and appropriate department admission.
- Collaborated with physicians to quickly assess patients and deliver appropriate treatment while managing rapidly changing conditions.
- Implemented interventions, including medication and IV administration, catheter insertion and airway management.
- Audited charts and reviewed clinical documents to verify accuracy.
- Managed care from admission to discharge, including patient assessments, care planning, health educations and discharging support to provide comprehensive care to over various patients daily.

**Registered Nurse**, 01/2004 to 08/2010

**Oakwood Hospital & Medical Center** – Dearborn, MI

- Delivered outstanding care to acutely ill patients with various diagnoses including- sepsis, thoracic surgery patients, respiratory failure / ventilated patients, polysubstance/ drug overdose patients, stroke patients and managed care from treatment initiation through to completion.
- Facilitated therapeutic communication, conflict resolution and crisis intervention by redirecting negative behaviors and helping patients regain or improve coping abilities to prevent further disability.
- Administered medications and treatment to patients and monitored responses while working with healthcare teams to adjust care plans.
- Monitored patient condition, including interpreting and tracking EKG readings, identifying irregular telemetry readings and updating team members on changes in stability or acuity.
- Collaborated with physicians to quickly assess patients and deliver appropriate treatment while managing rapidly changing conditions.
- Implemented interventions, including medication and IV administration, catheter insertion and airway management.
- Audited charts and reviewed clinical documents to verify accuracy.
- Secured controlled narcotics and distributed medication on schedule to meet patient needs and minimize misuse opportunities.

**Registered Nurse Case Manager**, 10/2004 to 05/2005

**Concept One Home Healthcare** – Southfield, MI

- Developed care plans based on nursing diagnosis and incorporated therapeutic, preventive and rehabilitative nursing methods.
- Participated in patient and family planning process, as well as provided instructions and addressed question and concerns.
- Identified care needs of individual patients and coordinated responses based on physician advice, insurance limitations and procedural costs.
- Consulted with clinicians to devise and manage effective ongoing care plans for at-risk patients.

**Cashier**, 07/1990 to 03/2004

**Kroger** – Redford, MI

- Operated cash register for cash, check and credit card transactions with 100% accuracy.
- Helped customers complete purchases, locate items and join reward programs to promote loyalty, satisfaction and sales numbers.
- Reconciled cash drawer at start and end of each shift, accounting for errors and resolving discrepancies.
- Checked prices for customers and processed items sold by scanning barcodes.
- Checked identification for proof-of-age and refusing alcohol and tobacco sales to underage customers.
- Answered questions about store policies and concerns to support positive customer experiences.

**Critical Care Technician**, 04/1999 to 04/2003

**Providence Hospital And Medical Centers** – Southfield, MI

- Evaluated patient vital signs and status to determine care needs using pulse oximeters and electronic vital sign machines.
- Delivered outstanding patient care in medical critical care units.
- Collaborated with hospital and facility staff to provide correct patient treatments.
- Restocked ambulance with proper equipment such as vents, ET tubes, medication and IV pump tubing to maintain optimum inventory.
- Coordinated with healthcare staff from various disciplines to devise, carry out and manage personalized care plans to benefit patient health and recovery.

---

## EDUCATION

---

**Masters of Science Nursing** : 08/2011

**Wayne State University** - Detroit, MI

- Graduated with 3.81 GPA
- Focus in Adult Acute Care

**Bachelor of Science: Nursing**, 12/2003

**Madonna University** - Livonia, MI

- Minored in Psychology

**High School Diploma**: 06/1991

**Redford High School** - Detroit, MI

---

## ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

---

- Nurse Practitioner License- 2012-2021Michigan Board of Nursing, MI , Registered Nursing License- 2004- 2021Michigan Board of Nursing, MI
- DEA License- 2019-2022
- Basic Life Support/ CPR- 12/2019-12/2021
- ANCC Certification - 04/2018 - 04/2023